
Gibson, Bill (GE&O 

8/22/2012 3:26:20 PM
'Robertson, Michael' (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); 
terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov);
matthewson.epuna@cpuc.ca.gov (matthewson.epuna@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie 
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Trevino, Rolando I.
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RIT4); Dickson, Joel 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JXDQ); Cowsert Chapman, 
Christine (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECCA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: CPUC GO 112-E Audit of PG&E's Public Awareness Program
«...»

Mr. Michael Robertson

Attached is PG&E’s response to the General Order 112-E Audit of Pacific Gas & 
Electric Company’s Public Awareness Program conducted in November of 2011.

Sincerely,

Bill Gibson

Director, Regulatory Compliance & Support

Bill Gibson Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
4210 | m. (925) 765-3504 | wlg3@pge.com

Director - Regulatory Compliance & Support, Gas Operations o. (925) 974-

SB GT&S 0069173
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